From: Bartholomew, Craig O CIV USARMY USAG (USA)
<craig.o.bartholomew?2.civ@mail.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 1:43 PM

To: Zeichert, Timothy A - DNR

Cc: Herzog Blumer, Susan R CIV USARMY IMCOM (USA); Friedl, Brent A CIV
USARMY USAG (USA)

Subject: BRRTS No. 02-42-279996 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Attachments: CLF7 MAP.pdf; PHOTOS. pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
Tim,

Due to our current mission of assisting the Afghan Refugees, there was need to move one of the tactical
vehicle storage lots. The selected location is on top of former Landfill #7 (BRRTS No. 02-42-279996).
The actual footprint of the former landfill is not known. The area on top of and surrounding Landfill #7
was formerly used as a Cannibalization Yard, essentially a recycling facility (like a wrecking yard) that
provided parts for repairing tactical vehicles (see attached map). The Cannibalization Yard was removed
a couple of years ago and the area has been essentially a vacant lot.

To prepare the location for moving the tactical vehicle storage area, regrading was performed over of
much of the area. Based upon the attached map, and the fact that the actual landfill footprint is
uncertain, some of the regrading may have included part of the soil/gravel cap over the landfill. The
attached map has outlined the approximate regrading area in black. The red line represents the fence
(which is actually straight) around the north and east sides of the area. On the east side, the graded
area extends to the outer line (fence). The inner fence is not currently present. No waste was exposed
during the regrading activities.

The attached photos show the area. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Craig O. Bartholomew
Environmental Protection Specialist
Directorate of Public Works

ATTN: AMIM-MCP-EC

2171 S. 8th Avenue

Fort McCoy, WI 54656
craig.o.bartholomew2.civ@mail.mil
Telework: (608) 633-5994

Office: (608) 388-8453 (DSN 280)
Fax (608) 388-6235

"We are the Army's Home"
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Former
Landfill 7

FORMER LANDFILL #7 IS PRESENT BENEATH AND EXTENDS NORTH OF THE WHITE
STRUCTURE PRESENT IN THE DISTANCE (VIEW IS TO THE SOUTH)

FORMER LANDFILL #7 IS IN THE FOREGROUND
THE GRAVEL PILE IN THE CENTER IS THE CHAIN AND BARS FOR FLAT DRAGGING THE SITE
(VIEW IS TO THE NORTH)



